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Mastercreation TFS

From: Anuj Dubey
Sent: 06 January 2025 17:19
To: Mastercreation TFS
Subject: FW: New Bank Details - A L R S & CO
Attachments: ALRS KOTAK CHEQ_0001.pdf

 
 

From: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 06 January 2025 13:50 
To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>; Siddhesh Dolas <siddhesh.dolas@travelfoodservices.com>; Maya Rajguru 
<maya.rajguru@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Anil Nayak <anil.nayak@travelfoodservices.com>; Anuj Dubey <anuj.dubey@travelfoodservices.com>; Invoices TFS <invoices@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: New Bank Details - A L R S & CO 
 
Hello Team, 
 
Please update new bank details in your records and NAV Master for A L R S & CO.  
 
Regards, 
Parag Pandey 
 

From: Ankit Jain ankit@casgc.in  
Sent: 06 January 2025 13:45 
To: Parag Pandey <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: FWD: New Bank Details - A L R S & CO 
 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
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Thanks & Regards 
Ankit Jain 
 

From: "Ankit Jain" <ankit@casgc.in> 
Sent: 12/28/24 2:58 PM 
To: "bharat.gondhale@travelfoodservices.com" <bharat.gondhale@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: "Parag Pandey" <parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>, "Parwati Singh" <parwatisingh.sgco@gmail.com> 
Subject: New Bank Details - A L R S & CO 
 
Hi Parag, 
 
We had opened new bank account in A L R S & Co. so kindly updated our new bank account details in your master. cancelled cheque is attached for your reference. 
 
 
 
Thanks & Regards 
Ankit Jain 


